



6750 E. Camelback Rd., Suite 100
Scottsdale, AZ 85251
480.385.2727
berryriddell.com

mh@berryriddell.com
Direct: 480-385-2753

May 30, 2024

Via email: kposler@scottsdaleaz.gov

Katie Posler

Senior Planner

City of Scottsdale - Current Planning

Re: Cosanti Commons – Continuance Request

Dear Katie,

Pursuant to the 2024 Rules of Council Procedure, paragraph 9.2, we respectfully request continuance of the Cosanti Commons cases, 2-GP-2023, 6-ZN-2023, and 3-DA-2023, to the August 20, 2024 City Council hearing. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Michele Hammond".

Michele Hammond
Principal Planner

cc: John Berry (via email)
Erin Perreault (via email)
Ben Lane (via email)